

RAYMOND SIRI

16 Marble Hill Ave. APT 3A, Bronx, NY 10463 • C: 347-664-2516 • raymondsiri@gmail.com

Portfolio and Demo Reel at www.raymondsiri.com • [linkedin.com/in/raymondsiri](https://www.linkedin.com/in/raymondsiri)

SUMMARY

Creative and multi-talented digital media artist with more than 10 years in new and old media production. A skilled problem solver who consistently delivers projects on time, within budget, and with exceptional attention to detail. A fast learner and avid time manager proficient in most design software and applications.

SKILLS

Visual Effects
Motion Graphics
3D Modeling & Animation
Web development

Visualization
Strong design sense
Conceptual thinking
Self-motivated

SOFTWARE

Adobe CC Design Suite
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Premiere
Final Cut Pro

3DS MAX
Cinema 4D
DaVinci Resolve
Ableton Live

EXPERIENCE

FEB 2013 - MAR 2017

Creative Director & Trial Graphics Expert
Maxim LEGAL — NEW YORK

Lead the team of designers and animators. Helped the lawyers at Desmarais LLP winning patent and technology litigation trials by creating persuasive presentations producing new and old media. Translated ideas and evidence to design, interactive presentations, video, animation, and 3D simulations.

JAN 2012 - NOV 2012

Visual Effects Artist
Crook Brothers Productions, Inc. — NEW YORK

Joined the team to help deliver visual effects on time. Suggested methods to improve results and provided creative input to design the visual effects.

JAN 2010 - TODAY

Founder
Raymond Siri LLC — NEW YORK

Provide cost effective solutions for the digital media needs of a variety of clients. Participate in multiple projects such as TV shows and series, commercials, documentaries, short films, and films.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2016

Associate of Arts: Business and Entrepreneurship
University of Phoenix United States

2009

Certificate: Film Production
Altos de Chavón, The school of design, Affiliated to Parsons Dominican Republic

2007

Certificate: Interface Design
Altos de Chavón, The school of design, Affiliated to Parsons Dominican Republic

2005

Certificate: TV Production
Televisa Estudios, México

2006

Associate of Arts: Advertising
Universidad APEC, Dominican Republic

2003

Certificate: Graphic Design Principles
Altos de Chavón, The school of design, Affiliated to Parsons Dominican Republic